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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
TENDER TITLE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 14 HIDES AND SKINS PNEUMATIC STAMPER UNITS WITH COMPRESSORS & 14 LAPTOP COMPUTERS FOR TRACEABILITY & ECO-FRIENDLY CERTIFICATION OF LEATHER & LEATHER PRODUCTS
PROC REF No: G/PROC/ALLPI/2022/02/EH/AS
All PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS are hereby requested to take note of the following clarifications and responses.
 

Clarification 1 : Tender documents. Page No. 10. Section I. Instructions to Bidders. LOT 3: SUPPLY OF THE LAPTOP COMPUTERS SPECIFICATIONS

It is clearly shown in table of requirements that bidders should offer only HP manufactured equipment

Please clarify if other world-wide known manufacturers such as Lenovo/Dell/etc will be accepted as equal if all other required parameters will be equal or better and fulfill all requirements in the specifications table


Response: Any version of the laptops can apply as long as they are equivalent to 
what we specified is fit to run our software.
Clarification 2 : Tender documents. Page No. 35. Section II. Bid Data Sheet.

In the table B. Contents of Bidding documents row No. ITB 13.5 it is stated <…>The Incoterms edition is: current edition<…>

We would like to notice that current incoterms version is Incoterms 2020, however it Is not clear for the bidders what terms should be used? EXW, FCA, CPT, CIP, DPU, DAP, others

All differences between the terms can be found here: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Incoterms
Please clarify what if bidders should calculate Incoterms 2020-CIP or Incoterms 2020-DAP?


Response: The Incoterm that will apply is the 2020 - CIP – Carriage and 
Insurance Paid.
Clarification 3:  for Lot 2 – Supply of Compressors, in reference to the compressors requested in Lot 2, please clarify the following: (a) and (b)
a) if the air-tank capacity must be 100 Litres or higher (example: 270 litres).


Response to (a): the capacity of the air tank is 100litres.
Clarification: 

        b) Should the supply include the tubing that connects the compressor to the stamper requested in Lot 1.


Response to (b): YES, the tubing needs to be included in the supply of the 
compressor.

Please take this as an official notification.
All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Email: tenders@comesa.int  copy s.mwesigwa@comesa.int and procurement@comesa.int 
HEAD OF PROCUREMENT
السوق المشتركة للشرق والجنوب الأفريقى
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